Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Naz (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 2 May 2023 6:27 PM
To: Lim Tien Siong

Cc: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: SHC3171J - Finalize
Attachments: SHC 3171J FINALIZED.pdf
Dear Mr Lim,

“Without Prejudice”

We will be advising our Principal a cost of repair of LS $4,800/- with 3 days of repair, subject to their
approval.

Best Regards,

Naz

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: Naz@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Lim Tien Siong <limts@cdge.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 2 May 2023 2:40 pm

To: Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: SHC3171J - Finalize

Hi Naz,

Finalize at LS $ 4,800.00 & 03 repair days.
After paint

Best Regards,

Lim Tien Siong

Taxi Accident Repair / ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off:62148398 / Fax:65468156
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From: canon@comfortdelgro.com.sg <canon@comfortdelgro.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 26 April 2023 10:45 am

To: Lim Tien Siong <limts@cdge.com.sg>

Subject: Scan Image

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify
us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents
therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation
Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein
shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a
written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.
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ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you
to print this only if necessary.

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W]




